
From: Wiklund, Helen
To: NCAGR.ncswcdistricts
Subject: NC Soil & Water Conservation Commission Meeting on May 22, 2024
Date: Friday, April 12, 2024 3:47:00 PM

To the Soil & Water Conservation Partnership,
 
The North Carolina Soil & Water Conservation Commission will meet in person on Wednesday, May
22, starting at 9 a.m.   This is the fourth Wednesday in the month.  The business session is being held
at The Inn at River Landing formerly known as the Holiday Inn Express & Suites Wallace located at
131 River Village Place in Wallace, North Carolina.
 
A work session is scheduled for Tuesday, May 21, 2024, at 6 p.m., at the same location.
 
District items and supporting materials for the Commission’s consideration are due to the Division by
Monday, April 29.
 
There are two tours scheduled prior to the work session.  A sign up will be forthcoming for both tours
and a buffet dinner at the hotel (actual cost for dinner will be provided later).
 
We will meet at the hotel and carpool to the first tour departing at 12:30 pm.
Tour 1 from 12:45 pm – 1:45 pm:  House of Raeford Farms, Inc., 3333 US-117, Rose Hill, NC
Tour 2 from 2:45 pm – 3:45 pm:  Duplin Winery, 505 N. Sycamore Street, Rose Hill, NC
Dinner at 4:45 pm at the hotel
 
To book your hotel reservation at The Inn at River Landing, you can call the hotel directly
at 910-285-9200 and mention code NC Soil & Water Conservation or make your
reservation online at https://book.webrez.com/v31/#/property/3400/location/0/search
and the group code is NCSWC2024.  The group rate is $84.00 plus tax.  The cutoff date to
make a reservation is Monday, May 6.
 
To join the meetings via Teams, click on the links below:
 

WORK SESSION
Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 269 708 820 056
Passcode: iGxr4V

Dial-in by phone
+1 984-204-1487,,710590626# United States, Raleigh
Find a local number
Phone conference ID: 710 590 626#
Join on a video conferencing device
Tenant key: ncgov@m.webex.com
Video ID: 112 096 816 0
More info
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BUSINESS SESSION
Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 210 437 380 660
Passcode: QK32Fm

Dial-in by phone
+1 984-204-1487,,299781103# United States, Raleigh
Find a local number
Phone conference ID: 299 781 103#
Join on a video conferencing device
Tenant key: ncgov@m.webex.com
Video ID: 116 266 379 9
More info
 
Thank you.
 
Helen Wiklund
Administrative Specialist II
Division of Soil & Water Conservation
1614 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC  27699
P:  919-707-3773
C:  919-623-2548
helen.wiklund@ncagr.gov
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